The Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was caltedrtier at 7:00 p.nby Chairman Stanley Klair i
the Goodhue County Justice Center located at 452 Blgth Street in Red Wing, Minnesota.

Present:  Judy Fritzinger Stanley Klair Dennis Monroe Brad Anderson
Lisa Hanni Sarah Pettit

Absent: Mike McKay

[1]

Motion by B. Anderson and seconded by S. Pettit @adried to approve the April 25, 200Board ol
Adjustment Agenda. Motion carried 5:

[2]
Motion by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroe aradried to approve the March 28, 2005
Board of Adjustment Minutes. Motion carried 5:

Introduction of New Members:

L. Hanni introduced the new Board of Adjustment rbens and the new Zoning Technician, Carie
Fuhrman.

Appoint Vice Chair:

D. Monroe nominated Brad Anderson to be vice-ch&irKlair asked for nominations three times and
closed the nominationdViotion carried 5:0 to appoint Brad Anderson as thee chair.

Staff Updates:

L. Hanni asked if all the Board members had a niewvhpok. She stated that members should bring the
copy to every meeting. 500 copies were given ¢oGbunty.

L. Hanni explained that some Departments have mteations. The Surveyors’ Department has
moved downstairs, and Extension Office has movedais. The Land Use Department is still in the
same location.

L. Hanni introduced an upcoming training conferespensored by MCIT. The conference will be
taught by MCIT attorneys with both Planning and Bbaf Adjustment issues being addressed. The
conference will be held in St. Cloud. D. Monroeeatted similar training last year. A copy will kens
to anyone who is interested in signing up.

L. Hanni explained the staff reports.
Conflict/Disclosure of Interest

None was discussed.
STAFF REPORT

Kristine Jacobson— Pt of S %2 of SW ¥ Section 21 and Pt of NW % Seci®i112N R16W Vasa
Township. The request is a variance to build a timgeB4’ from the West property line instead of the
required 100’ setback (variance is for 16’).

Ms. Jacobson’s 2 acre parcel is 237.69 feet wileyTare proposing a 56’ wide house. The lot is not
wide enough to meet the 100’ setbacks on both #s &d West property lines. The applicants are abl
to meet the setback to the East property line. paisel was split by Don and Mary Lindahl who dre t
current owners of the property. The Lindahl's amaie of the variance request. The Township has
approved a building permit for this 2-acre par@éle site visit showed that the lot is not wide egtotor
the dwelling to meet the required 100’ setbackbath the East and West property lines. This $alst
not yet been recorded and final split approvalri@sbeen giver



Staff recommends denial of the variance to buitthvalling 84’ from the West property line instead of
the required 100’ (variance for 16’) based on nisteng hardship.The plight of the landowner is not ¢
to circumstances unique to the property and istedely the landowner. The variance is not in haryno
with the general purpose and intent of the officahtrol in cases when there are practical diffieslor
particular hardship in the way of carrying out gtect letter of any official control.

BOA DISCUSSION
Ms. Jacobson and Mary Lindahl were present. Msordgon stated that they are requesting a variance

from the 100’ setback from one property line. A l#&riance is being requested.

D. Monroe asked the size of the property. Ms. Baop stated that she has two acres off of her tsren
farm. D. Monroe stated that they will need a vac&for any future building if this was approveds.
Jacobson stated that no other option was avaifableer. The reason that it came out short was that
talked to Joann Wood, and she said it wouldn't peodblem because it was family that owned the
adjacent property. D. Monroe stated that it cdaddhn ongoing problem because people in the future
may want to add buildings to the property.

L. Hanni stated that the split off of the paremperty has not been approved yet.

Mrs. Lindahl stated that they don’t have it apprbyet because they don’t want to transfer it uhily
know they can build the building that they are resjing.

L. Hanni stated that they could still make it aylarparcel. Mrs. Lindahl replied that they woull/é to
re-survey the property, and it's very expensive.

D. Monroe was out on the property and stated tiehbuse is situated close to one property line.

J. Fritzinger asked if there was anything elseditanin the way of getting more room on the propert
Ms. Jacobson stated that there is a field driveshisgctly behind her parents’ property, and they ldou
lose their access.

B. Anderson asked if they would have to get anmas¢. Applicant stated that yes, they would need a
easement. Ms. Jacobson stated that would be agpnabthey would sell it in the futurel.. Hanni state:
that you can pass the easement onto the next pyapener.

S. Klair asked the width of the lot. It is 240’dei.
C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.
No public comment was given.

Moved by DMonroeand seconded by B. Anderson and carried to appctsure of the public hearin
Motion carried 5:0

S. Klair asked if there was room to replace thdisegystem. Ms. Jacobson replied that there wasiro

S. Pettit asked about purchasing more propertynshted that an easement was needed and easily
transferable.

D. Monroe asked L. Hanni about the cost of re-syinge L. Hanni stated that if you go with the same
surveyor it would entail another drawing, maybe twore stakes, and the writing of the easement.

B. Anderson asked about the completed applicatimm fVasa township. L. Hanni stated that she didn’t
know if Vasa had approved the application.

Ms. Jacobson stated that Vasa township had apptbedolilding site, and they were aware of the
situation,and were okay with how it was being pnése.

S. Pettit stated that anything else proposed iriutuge would be a problem because they would @eed
variance if this proposal was appro\ It sets a precedence that they might not want &b \d&h on ar



ongoing basis. She stated that she realizedtttsafamily but circumstances may change.

B. Anderson stated that he would like to see itewithan just 16 feet. He was concerned that wigh |
16 feet the property owner would not have the Baxy to consider possible future additions Heulgbt
that now is the easiest time to go back and reesurv

S. Klair asked what was on the other side of tlvedray. Ms. Jacobson replied that the shop and the
machine shed were located on the other side alrikeway.

S. Pettit asked if D. Monroe was out and visiteglghe. D. Monroe stated that yes he was and sthowe
her the location of the proposal. S. Pettit agzkedocation of the field road and shop . D. Manstatec
that he did not remember seeing the road. Ms.b3arostated that it's grass now, but there is aectil
under it.

S. Klair asked for any other comments.

D. Monroe asked if there was a minimum lot size Hanni stated that if the proposed parcel to lié sp
off is less than two acres, then it needs to btqula B. Anderson asked for clarification, andHanni
explained.

S. Klair asked how far it was from the machine shkt$. Jacobson stated that it's about 33’ betwiben
field drive and the machine shed.

B. Anderson stated that their shed would be ogbafpliance. S. Klair said that it's already out of
compliance.

L. Hanni asked if the field road skirted the woods.
Mrs. Lindahl showed the Board members where tHd figad was located on the map.

L. Hanni stated that if the shed was going to bergortant part of the decision, then an exacttioca
should be identified..

B. Anderson stated that if you look at the survéyadirawing, and consider the request the propeittysl
hardly 300’ wide. Ms. Jacobson stated that the@rty that's left extends on the other side ofribed.

B. Anderson stated that by moving their buildingut just squeezes them over. L. Hanni statatl th
the difference is that that house is already there.

D. Monroe stated that adding more property, woaklly crowd that area. B. Anderson stated that the
would need a variance to do any future construction

Mrs. Lindahl asked what they would do if they reggd the existing dwelling. L. Hanni stated it webul
be helpful if they knew where the buildings weredted from the East and West property lines.

Mrs. Lindahl stated that they are really closeht toad, probably 30 ft. from the road becausedhd
goes right around the house.

S. Klair stated that if they ever wanted to buitdtner house, they’d want to build it further badkx.
Monroe stated that they would be looking at varémia that situation also.

S. Klair asked if they just wanted to build the keuight now. Ms. Jacobson stated that therescs ah
attached garage in the plans. S. Klair askeckif thould ever want to put another shed up. Ms.
Jacobson stated that she could end up with moceitayears to come because things change.

S. Klair asked what the boards’ opinion was. SiiKdsked D. Monroe for his impression of the site
visit. D. Monroe stated the only place to expand wethe East.

[3]

Moved by S. Pettit and seconded by D. Monroe toydére variance tduild a dwelling 84’ from the
West property line instead of the required 100’ls&tk (variance is for 16’) in an A-2 Agricultural
Protection district based on staff recommendationdathe possibility of future hardships. Motio



carried 3:2 with Anderson and Klair dissenting.

STAFF REPORT

Jeffrey Hanson— Pt of NE ¥4 Section 21 T111N R18W Warsaw Townshipe Tequest is a variance to
build an accessory structure 50’ from the SE priydére instead of the required 100’ setback (vac&
is for 50).

The Hanson’s own a 5.01 acre parcel in an AgricaltBrotection (A-1) Zoning District. According to
Goodhue County’s Zoning Ordinance, Article 10, & tb, (Subd.3,C1) “Rear and side yards shall be a
minimum of one hundred (100) feet.” The Hansongperty is sloped in a manner that the only place to
build the structure is where they are proposingyTiave brought in fill to create a level spot inieh to
place the building.

Staff recommends approval of the variance to bamdccessory structure 50’ from the SW property lin
instead of the required 100’ setback (variancesf@y based on a proven hardship that the topography
the land does not allow the landowner to placesthecture at the required 100’ setback.

BOA DISCUSSION

J. Hanson was present and stated that he is r@gqgestariance. He met with the township board an
meets township setback requirements.

B. Anderson asked what the setback was for theghipn Jeffrey stated that it is 50'.

D. Monroestated that it was clear during his site visit th& slope does not allow any other way to
the shed.

J. Hanson stated that there is room for anothdicsggstem if needed and that the shed was foag&r
shop and hobby shed.

S. Klair asked about the heavy equipment on thieeigas. Jeffrey stated that the equipment wasdriss
equipment and the neighbor’s equipment.

C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.
No public comment was given.

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded bMonroe and carried to approve the closure of theljgu
hearing. Motion carried 5:0.

B. Anderson stated that this was pretty cut andadiy it cannot fit anywhere else.

[4]

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by S. Pettit eaudied to approve the variance to build an
accessory structure 50’ from the Southeast propditye instead of the required 100’ setback (varianc
is for 50’). Motion carried 5:0.

STAFF REPORT

Richard & Marcia Zeidler — Pt of S %2 of NE %& Pt OF NW ¥4 of NE ¥4 Section 4 THIR17W Leon
Township. The request is a variance to build orditehal dwelling over the twelve (12) dwellings
allowed in an /2 Agricultural District




Richard Zeidler is requesting a variance to buikirgle family dwelling over the required 12 dwedjs

per section located in Section 4 of Leon Townslilge Section currently contains 15 dwellings, three
dwellings over the maximum. Mr. Zeidler purchasieel property adjacent to his home (parcel # 37-004-
0204). Mr. Zeidler’s intent was to use all his pedies for agricultural purposes; however, the
topography does not lend itself to efficient crapnfiing so the applicant intended to raise horsds an
hay. Mr. Zeidler has found that he requires two thirgsdntinue using his property for agricultural
close proximity to his horses and access to thk diuhis property to graze his horses. The apptibas
found that the current configuration of the propgroses a difficulty as the topography is too stieep
safely move his horses to pasture land from the &tjacent to his home and housing them on the
pasture land would not allow sufficient oversighttee animals.

Staff recommends denial of the variance to allovadditional building site over the 12 per secti@sdc
on the 2004 Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan'sathgoal to encourage growth around the cities
(Element 1, Goal 3) and the fact that the sectimrady contains 15 dwellings. However, the Boar¢y ma
want to consider the parcel configuration, topogragonstraints and the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan’s goal (Element 1, Goal 2) ppsut of agricultural practices in Goodhue County.

BOA DISCUSSION

Richard Zeidler introduced himself, his wife Mar&aidler, and their attorney, Mark. Mr. Zeidleatstd
that between 1988 and 2001, he bought additiomabge to farm and at some point to build a houde an
other buildings associated with farming. Lastryé@ey found out that the parcel of record hadrexh

so they needed a variance in order to build a hotigeir difficulty is that the present locationtbke

house does not allow construction of an agricultor@ding, machine shed, or grain storage because
there just is not room. All the machinery is stbeg the neighbors’ house currently. The othebjam

is accessing the property because of a very stlegrhthe wintertime, you cannot get up therebease

of ice; and in the summer, it is just too narrowd ateep to get up there with farm machinery.

In addition to that, they have had problems withirthorses. Mrs. Zeidler stated that D. Monroe wats
there, and they showed him around their farm. Bdéxson was also out there at one point. Pag®two
the request talks about the problems that they Waveng with their horsesMrs. Zeidler stated all of h
life she has always wanted horses. They triedslastimer to fence an area behind the barn, butlit'tdi
work because they had some serious injuries wittetbf their four horses. Horses ran about 100 mph
down the steep hill, and one horse was cut so sviirat they needed an emergency visit by the
veterinarian.

Mrs. Zeidler went on to explain their plans forlding on the majority of the land. They would lika
area to keep an eye on the horses, and it is aotipal to keep the horses where they currently &fes.
Zeidler stated that the packet has three pageagmditsires of every resident of “their mile” and gve
adjoining landowner because they felt that it wapartant to explain the intentions and what thepla
were exactly to each of their neighbors. Mrs. Bgidommented that it was a real tribute to hebhus
because they got the support of every neighboerélare about nine of the thirteen people on thée
to support her and her family. It’s a tribute & lhusband and her neighbors because teayriven ove
a half an hour to be at the meeting and be heaidhtt She went on to state that this is extremely
important to them because this is their home aait fhture. She stated that she cannot tell (thar8)
how much she appreciates everyones’ willingneésten and be out to the site.

The applicants handed out the signatures of theéghtoors’ that supported their request.

Mr. Zeidler stated that the proposed location eftibuse and the barn is on the very edge of whrates
as TmC in the soil ratings. It's on a 6-12 pergmaide. Right next to that location, on the smide, is
called RaD2, which has a CER ratio of 58. To tast gt drops off, and is rated at RaE, with a GER
40. It is very hilly where they ar



Mark, the applicant’s attorney, stated that inthdgance statute there are two terms to be metk Ma
stated that the hard job for (the Board) is deteimgi what the difficulty is and if it's in keepingith the
Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan. They are ath@itteeir agricultural goals. In the zoning
ordinance, Article 26, Section 3, it is in keepimgh “the essential character of the locality,” whican
grant the variance. Mark went on to explain treaadegal voice, hopefully the board thinks that th
hardship is there. He stated that if the Boardigréheir variance, then they have to grant another
variance request. Mark stated that (the Boardpifsreing the zoning ordinance by granting the vace
because variances are the vehicle to eliminateydo take care of harm when a broad zoning ordiean
harms people and isn’t in keeping with the Counggal.

L. Hanni stated that in the report there are 14liivges in the section currently, so there are altua
dwellings over the maximum allowed in the sectitready.

S. Klair stated that according to the drawing,hbeses would have to go up a narrow passageway. S.
Klair stated that it would be more centrally-lochtsy moving. S. Klair asked what it was like where
Parcel A is now. Mr. Zeidler stated that they wosddl that parcel if they were granted the variance

B. Anderson stated that there is a little narrowlde to get back therelhere is a shed, house, and a |
there is no place to build anywhere else than mego D. Monroe stated that it is the only areareshe
they could be down in the current location. B. Armbn stated that from a townslsigoint of view, the
would be allowed to place a shed over there if tiney certain setbacks (on the other property).

D. Monroe stated that he respects the idea thaebare valuable and they need supervision. tairfen
asked if the road runs along the whole piece op@ry. Mr. Zeidler stated that yes, it does run along
whole piece of property.

S. Pettit asked what is to the west and east.Zkidler stated that on the west, the house is Haale,
which is mostly woods; there is a little fieldtimere, and the rest is all woods, which goes backiba
half a mile to the north line of Section four. @ east side, there is a seven acre place withusehon
it; a 20 acre; and a 12 acre; which includes ab@gin those locations.

C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

Scott Schultz , 8002 Skunk Hollow Trail, and hideyiPeggy, are adjacent neighbors to the applicants
They own property in the County and pay an excé$60,000 in taxes. Mr. Schultz stated that hyful
supports this application from the neighbor’s staidt. He can attest that Mr. Zeidler has had (enois
accessing the property and getting the horses dplawn the hill. Mr. Zeidler stores his equipment
Mr. Schultz’s property. Mr. Schultz stated thatdvens a half-mile on the southwest side of the rdde
stated that there will be no additional requesttheir side of things—he has no interest to devéhep
valley. He stated that as neighbors, they fullypsrt what their proposal is—it makes all the sanse
the world.

Sue Ringeisen, 8450 Skunk Hollow Trall, is neighsbtor Rick and Marcia Zeidler. She stated that the
Zeidler’s are great neighbors, and they shouldllogvad to expand their horses and their house.

Mike Sand, 8910 Skunk Hollow Trail, and his wifejsan, were present. Mr. Sand stated that he
supported the applicant’s request for the variaride.grew up on a farm and knows the difficultiestt
the Zeidler’'s are running into. Mr. Sand stateat they moved to the valley because they enjoyed th
atmosphere. It will not jeopardize the valley. $iated that they support the Zeid&grand they hope th
(the Board) will grant them their variance request.

Derek Bentson, 8515 Skunk Hollow Trail, and hisenfifilly support the applicants. He stated thaythe
have 1,800 feet adjoining to where the Zeidler'silddouild. He went on to state that as you can see
there are a lot of neighbors and we support theeisse understand why they would want to build
another house where they are proposing to build it.

Tim Coss and his wife, Kathy, live at 8750 SkunKlbl Trail. Mr. Coss stated that he and his w



have enjoyed the Zeidler’'s as neighbors and farm&he farming practices that they practice areg ver
good for the community. They are conscience ahfiag the land, which is the best use of the
community. He stated that they would not like @e she land go into different hands. Mr. Cossesitat
that they have expanded their farming and incluateds now. The hillside is barely passable on foot
and you cannot walk up the hillside when it hasedi It makes good common sense to allow the
practice go into place.

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by S. Petticamiabd to approve the closure of the put
hearing. Motion carried 5:0.

D. Monroe commended the Zeidler's on how they Hammed the land. He stated that if someone else
would get a hold of it, you would not know how ibuld end up. He commended them for their farming
practices.

B. Anderson agreed with D. Monroe. He stated igaitnows the work they have done because he has
snowmobiled through that area. It's one of thosaisithat if they approve it, they are going ower 12
dwellings in the section. It makes all the sensiéworld because it promotes agriculture though.

[5]
Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroegprave the variance to build one additional
dwelling over the twelve (12) dwellings allowedan A-2 Agricultural District based on Article 26,

Section 3, Subdivision 1, Item A and | Motion carried 5:0.

S. Pettit asked about a replacement dwelling $¢tes. Zeidler stated that it's not the type of hetisat
you would tear down. L. Hanni stated that theyeneefore the Board one previous time. Mrs. Zeidler
stated that they appealed the grandfather causeanni stated that it wasn’t a home that you would
want to tear down at that time.

STAFF REPORT

John Bolduc— Lot 3 Block 2 Lakeview Heights Third Addition TZ2ZN R13W Florence Township. The
request is a variance to build an accessory sti@00 square feet instead of the allowed 1,20are
feet.

Mr. Bolduc is requesting to build an accessoryding 2,400 square feet instead of the allotted@,20
square feet (variance is for 1,200 square feetanlR-1 Suburban Residence District, lot sizewéden
12,000 square feet to one acre are allowed acgeladdings of 1,200 square feet. Mr. Bolduc owns
property approximately 60,000 square feet in sizeakeview Heights Third Addition in Florence
Township. He is proposing to build an accessoryding to be used as a storage area for his semi and
other personal storage. Staff did not performte\ssit. This parcel is located within a mile cdte

City. It is directly across Highway 61 from Hok{saiPark, but is not visible from Highway 61 duetie
topography of the land. The Zoning Applicatiorrachas been signed by John Wurst with Florence
Township indicating the township has approved drpiest.

Based on the information presented thus far, statfld recommend denial of the proposed structure at
2,400 sq. ft. (1,200 sq. ft. variance) based oexisting hardship.The plight of the landowner is not d

to circumstances unique to the property and istedely the landowner. The variance is not in haryno
with the general purpose and intent of the officahtrol in cases when there are practical diffieslor
particular hardship in the way of carrying out gtect letter of any official control.

BOA DISCUSSION

John Bolduc was present with his wife and statadl ttey are building a new house, and they waift a 4
ft. by 60 ft. pole shed up to fit his semi and d® ¢wn repair work on it. He will also have anotkemi
going in the shed in the futu It would save him money to store his semis on higperty They have



snowmobiles and motorcycles to also keep in thd.she

S. Klair asked about the location of the propettie stated that it is all the way up on LakeviewBr
There are no neighbors located anywhere by them.

D. Monroe asked if the applicants were east of keke Drive. Mr. Bolduc replied that you go paséth
golf course and then turn down into the cornfieldl. Monroe stated that they could not find the tara
of the site when he and Kristi went out on the gis#ts.

Mr. Bolduc stated that he has changed the proplasation of the shed slightly, but the size isl $tie
same. They turned it sideways, and it is nowtledtan a different location. It will be thirty (3@eet
from the house to the proposed shed. L. Hantedtahat the setbacks are for residential disteots
that the new proposed setbacks are okay for theogeml shed.

B. Anderson asked what the exterior of the buildiayld be. Mr. Bolduc stated that it would be wehit
metal.

L. Hanni stated that in the plat book on page 42, gan see the location of where the applicans laved
the location of where the proposal is being madedanni stated that west of their property is fueot
plat. Mr. Bolduc stated that they are not for sate will be buying the two acres next to him whieay
come up for sale.

C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

John Wurst, Florence Township chairperson, stdtatithe township approved the variance for the
Bolduc’s based on the fact that there is alreadyjtear shed in the neighborhood by Hans Peters’
property and just across the road is the Tiedenfemm, which has several large buildings locatedt.on
It fits in with the character of the neighborhodtlis also located down below the hill, so no @nethe
golf course will see it. It's tucked away.

B. Anderson asked about the variance situation. Wurst stated that they have adopted the county’s
definitions and as a matter of business, theirmenendation was to approve the variance request.

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded bMonroe and carried to approve the closure of theljgu
hearing. Motion carried 5:0.

D. Monroe stated that he did not see this site wihep were out on the site visit with staff.

D. Monroe asked of the sidewall height. Mr. Boldaplied that there will be 14 ft. sidewalls witB ft.
by 12 ft. doors to get the semi-trucks in.

L. Hanni stated that typically with residential o districts, smaller building sizes are requibetause
when the ordinance was completed, it was assunadthaller lot sizes would be located in residéntia
areas. The minimum lot size is 20,000 sq. ft. &b & 20,000 sq. ft. lot, she questioned what wdned
the largest accessory structure you would wanhahdize of lot. L. Hanni stated that the lot is just o\
an acre.

Mr. Bolduc stated that it is at least two acres Hanni stated that their lot is over the requidsize.

S. Pettit brought up an issue about a past case sgreeone was trying to do something commercially,
and it was brought before the Board. S. Pettistjoped if semis were going to become a problem in
that area. J. Bolduc replied that it is just toastand only two semis. Mr. Bolduc stated thatréeeson

for the variance request because it is gettinglidogspend money on the upkeep. S. Pettit wondered
what the neighbors would feel about the issue. Wlirst stated that the Tiedemann'’s transfer mibkrfr
their property. S. Pettit stated that she was eored of the consistency with the residential zone.

B. Anderson asked about a garage. Mr. Bolducdtéi@t the proposed pole building will also serseaa
garage. There is enough room to get two semisdrbtilding side by side and then also serve as a
garage



S. Klair asked about the size of the accessorgtstre. L. Hanni stated that 1,200 square fedtas t
maximum for accessory structures in an R-1 zoniagidk.

B. Anderson stated that it will not hurt the areany significant degree. He stated that the ego
building will even fit the area.

6]

Moved by D. Monroe and seconded by B. Andersongprave the variance to build an accessory
structure 2,400 square feet instead of the allowled00 square feet (variance is for 1,200 squaretfee
Motion carried 5:0

STAFF REPORT

Thomas Lindrud & Nancy Lindrud — Pt of NW ¥4 of SE ¥ and Pt of Government Lotl3raSection
24 T112N R13W Florence Township. The request iaraance to build an additional dwelling over the
allowed one per Y4, ¥ section in an A-2 Agricultubatrict.

The Lindrud’s are prospective buyers of the sulgpeoperty, which is owned by Steve Brown. The
Lindrud’s would like to be able to split the lanaddaput two (2) dwellings on it. The parcel is large
enough to split but is located within the same Yaah@ two houses would not be able to be placedmund
the current zoning ordinance. The parcel in quassaited between Eagle Vista Estates, Countrig Par
Estates, and Lakeview Lots 2. In past actionsBiberd has been able to move a site from one %4, ¥4 to
another %, 1/4,; however, that is not applicabldis situation. We have found during the
Comprehensive Plan Update process and the Moratdiection process that the citizens of the county
would like to see growth within cities and not terieased density in the rural areas.

Staff recommends denial of the variance to builddditional dwelling over the allowed one per Y4, ¥4
based on no existing hardship. The plight of #relbwner is not due to circumstances unique to the
property and is created by the landowner. Theawag is not in harmony with the general purpose and
intent of the official control in cases when thare practical difficulties or particular hardshipthe way
of carrying out the strict letter of any officiabietrol. One dwelling may be placed on this parcel
according to present zoning regulations.

BOA DISCUSSION

Thomas and Nancy Lindrud were present and wer@septing Andrew Huettl and their daughter, Dena
Lindrud-Huettl. Dr. Stephen Brown, the current @ynwvas also present at the meeting. Mr. Lindrud
stated that he was in receipt of a memo from thellldse Management Department. Mrs. Lindrud
handed out a copy of the memo to the Board membdrsLindrud stated that the purchase of this
property is a partnership with his daughter andisedaw. His hardship is financial. He statedttha
cannot afford to put money into a property thataenot put a home on. This request is for a resialen
house variance, which is consistent with the curdewrelopment.

Mr. Lindrud stated that the current density is folygone house per one acre and would be reduced to
one house per 3.5 acres if the proposal was apgrof®ne house per acre is too dense, then onseho
per seven acres is the other extreme in zoning prbperty was described as a rural area; congider
with residential development directly adjoining adjacent to the proposed parcels true that citizen
would like to see growth in cities, but it's alsad that growth is towards rural areas in Goodhoen®y
and other counties. People want to be in the eguwamd not in the city. The other option woulddbear-
cutting the property of the pine trees or placingr @ houses on the property. The request is sandd
completely consistent with the neighbors in theaarghey like the idea of preserving the pine treethé
greatest extent possible. Mr. Lindrud stated they believe that this is a reasonable propos&sloo
appropriate with the makeup of the neighborh



Mr. Lindrud stated that he prepared a drawinglatger scale and presented the drawing. J. Fg€zin
asked if there was any road frontage on the baatepaThere is no driveway located on the partel a
this time. Mr. Lindrud stated that there is a emtdocated there.

J. Fritzinger asked about 100’ of road frontageHanni stated that they would have to split theperty
so the private drive was attached to the back pésm®

J. Fritzinger asked how wide the property was. INtidrud stated that it is almost 321’ on the front
portion of the lot at Lakeview Drive and 260’ irethear. J. Fritzinger stated that there could be probl
fitting the houses on the lots, depending on haay thid out the houses.

D. Monroe stated that there are beautiful, closexture evergreens located on the property. D.ribkon
stated that he and staff walked back in there. Memsked why the zoning was not changed on the
subject property. L. Hanni stated that it wascei@nged because they were not included as a ptre of
plats that surround the subject property. L. Hataied that they could do a change of zone if they
wanted to through the Planning Advisory Commissi@hey certainly can come in and apply, but there’
no guarantee that the zoning would be changedHahni went on stating that when looking at these
parcels, if | own one of these parcels, | couldygiat what | own. They are going to be a sepatatd
from the other properties around them. These haloviduals were not part of the plats that wereatzd
previously. If they were going to do a change of zone, it wddgte to go through the township and t
through the Planning Advisory Commission.

D. Monroe stated that there would be private septstems. John Wurst stated that the surrounding
septic systems are shared systems, including the, wperated by Goodhue County Coop.

C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

Mason Grobe, 31579 Vista Path, stated that the bhhls property adjoins a portion of the subject
property. He stated that for somebody to own thigerty, it does nothing to just own it. This igre@at
place to be private with one house; and for twaoskesulit is a good place for two houses and still be
private. It's not good to own if you're not goitg do anything with it. Mr. Grobe stated that hasvall
in favor of the applicants to put two houses bdeke. He went on to state that he lives in aingus
development with seventeen (17) houses arounddnohhe think it's hands up better deal this way.

Jerry Ryks, 32081 Lakeview Drive, stated that he®®eleven acres of pines next to the subject
property. He stated that he thinks it would beemagdeal for the proposed two homes to be in there
With two homes, they won't tear all of the pineswioand keep all of the pines that they could, which
would be nice for the neighborhood.

Cory Wurst, 31592 Vista Path, stated that he wdaviar of the two houses proposed to be locatekthe
He stated that there are mature pine trees thedeh@would like to see two houses in there instéad
logging off the whole area. Mr. Cory Wurst stathdt he was in favor of this proposal: to buildtw
additional homes in the neighborhood.

Bill Fuhrman, 31527 Vista Path, stated that he dadege a problem with having two homes back there,
and that it would be better than clearing the lat dHe went on to state that he would hope thabitld
stay that way, and that he wouldn’t like to see ernttwomes being built there in the future.

Chris Hoyer, 31543 Vista Path, stated that oné@houses would go right behind him. His biggeat f
is the constant state of change, and he would aat t see ten to fifteen houses going up therehéu
would like to see two houses go up there. He dtéiat he was in favor of the proposal.

Jim Kellar, 35439 Eagle Ridge Court, stated thdives on the adjacent property behind it. He has n
problem with one house per three point five actds.likes to look at the trees behind his propartg
would like them to stay there.

Chris Labante is potentially buying Mason and En@lpbe’s house (31579 Vista Path). He stated that
he knows Andy (Huett—he's a good person and tF're a good family. He would like to see Andy ¢



his wife and in-laws maintaining the green on thijact property, rather than deal with a developmen
plan with multiple homes. He was completely indawf the proposal.

John Wurst, Florence Township supervisor, statatltttese two parcels over the last five to six year
have been surrounded by residential developmenéreThas been concern of the pines, other
developments were built in fields with low CER’sidathey’ve had the fear that a development would
come in and the pines would be taken away witkdifit (15) houses. It is a nice stand of pines awd
density with two houses will preserve a great mgjaf the pines and leave the character of the
neighborhood. The proposed two houses would matlieeabackdrop in the neighborhood. If it were to
become residential, increasing the density to anesé per one acre, it would allow more density and
lose more pines. The township approved the prdposa

Mr. John Wurst stated that as far as the septieiSSeisler’s addition has three test wells andtien
Wurst’s land has two other test wells, which amagied quarterly. They would test all of them iéta
was a problem—monitoring in the area does go orerdts a good township road that serves it. There
is enough road to handle the traffic—most of the itl&g/pretty quiet, and it handles the traffic yer

well.

The Florence Township Comprehensive Plan, finishe#003, was written by the Florence Township
residents. A portion of the Plan states to mamtiaé natural beauty, while encouraging sensible
development. Mr. John Wurst stated that as a Balaey would like to see this area being developed
with two houses instead of taking out a bunch eés¢rwith more houses.

Mr. Lindrud states that this is where he and hielan to retire and nothing will change there.

Moved by DMonroe and seconded by B. Anderson and carriegppwave the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 5:0.

B. Anderson stated that in looking at the Exhihitlie property is 260 feet wide all the way to fitoat.

If you take one hundred feet off to get to the bpakcel, they still need one hundred foot setb&aka

the side property lines. He stated that if we apprthis, we need to approve a variance to alle@wwo
dwellings, and then you’'d allow to now have 100to&d frontage. L. Hanni stated that we would need
to see another site plan.

Mr. Lindrud asked about the access drive and wieBbard wanted. B. Anderson stated that each lot
needs 100’ of road frontage. Mr. Lindrud showeat they’ll give 100’ on the front.

L. Hanni stated that on the lot width, each lotlishave a minimum of 100’ at the building setbairiel
Mr. Lindrud stated that that will not happen. Mmdrud stated that there isn’t enough room on the
property to put a house on there with the othdyasst requirements.

B. Anderson stated that he’s not against approttiegwo parcels, but there will be an issue witldro
frontage.

J. Fritzinger stated that they don’t want to buwyithout knowing if they can build on it or not. J
Fritzinger stated that it should be done as a whole

D. Monroe stated that if their purpose is to goaahe¢hen we are not helping them out by just sathiaty
you can have two houses theig. Anderson stated that he is not against it, beedumakes all the ser
in the world.

J. Fritzinger asked what was needed to be don&éoagvariance to not have 100’ of road frontage.
Hanni stated that they need a different configaratiD. Monroe stated that they need to show amhct
plan. L. Hanni stated that one option was to téttie see if they can come up with a plan that ldou
accommodate the other setback requirements. LniHesked if they understood the issues.

Mr. Lindrud stated that he does not understandsthige. It is his understanding that a lot of plarbave
shared drives. L. Hanni stated that right nowjus a variance to have two houses there. L. Hann
stated if they grant this tonight, t’ll be coming back to the next meeti



Mr. Lindrud asked if he can ask for a variance esgu L. Hanni stated that they want to see wheze t
houses are going to go and match the rest of theresnents. B. Anderson stated that they coult:téb
and come back with all of the information next mfont.. Hanni stated that it is up to the Boardthy
approve the proposed two sites—they’ll be back meaith. Mrs. Lindrud asked if they could approve
everything at one time.

Mr. Lindrud stated that he has a copy of the ondiearecently amended in 2000. L. Hanni stated that
you can come into the office and get the rest efitfiormation. L. Hanni stated that they can sag0-
day waiver.

Mr. Lindrud stated that they’ll have to waiver &. Klair stated that if they approve it, thitye back fol
another variance. Mr. Lindrud stated that they @arsome more work on the application. There is
confusion between frontage and an easement. Ber&od stated that frontage means you own it all the
way to the road. B. Anderson stated that if werapg this, they’re going to have to spend more rgone
to apply for another variance.

Mr. Lindrud stated that as long as he can makeaest for something less than that 100’ frontalge.
Hanni stated you should get the plan together aeskent it at the next meeting.

Mr. Lindrud asked for a blow-up of this ariel piotu
[7]

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Fritzingeetable the request for a variance to build an
additional dwelling over the allowed one per ¥, cton in an A-2 Agricultural District. Motion
carried 5:0

S. Pettit asked that they make sure that they areing their right to a decision within 60 daysheS
stated that she is concerned about the idea tisasth way of preserving the trees. It goes dyec
against the Comp Plan to not build on a large i¢ard. S. Pettit went on to say that she wassaging
that she was against it, she was just making a.pdine Comp Plan is set up to preserve areasaifthpe

If they were to go for residential, then that wobklthings that would be taken into consideratiShe
was a little concerned about this idea of how thieyapproaching this decision; it's setting a pdecee.
S. Pettit went on to say that she thinks we'vesgmhe issues in that area with the developments—Iet’s
just put houses on there and hope that they keepdhs She was uncomfortable looking at it that way.

Mr. Lindrud asked for a clarification of what Sarsdid. S. Pettit stated that her concern is tha ttat
we are allowing two houses to preserve the pinddam hopes that the two new owners will presehee t
pine lands for eternity. Mr. Lindrud stated thaiuld be your call, not the owner’s call. She ddtet

is correct.

[8]
Moved by S. Pettit and seconded by D. Monroe taadj the April 25, 2005 Board of Adjustment
meeting at 9:12 p.m.. Motion carried 5:0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Carie A. Fuhrman
Zoning Technician/Recording Secretary



MINUTES

1]
APPROVE the April 25, 2005, Board of Adjustmentehgla (Motion carried 5:0)

[2]

APPROVE the March 28, 2005, Board of Adjustmenhides (Motion carried 5:0)
[3]

DENY the variance to build a dwelling 84’ from tiiéest property line instead of the required 18&tback (variance is f
16’) in an A-2 Agricultural Protection district bex on staff recommendation and the possibilityutidife hardships (Motion
carried 3:2)

[4]

APPROVE the variance to build an accessory stracdi0’ from the Southeast property line insteathefrequired 100’
setback (variance is for 50’) (Motion carried 5:0)

[5]

APPROVE the variance to build one additional dimgliover the twelve (12) dwellings allowed in ar2Adgricultural
District based on Article 26, Section 3, Subdivisih Iltem A and B (Motion carried 5:0)

[6]
APPROVE the variance to build an accessory strac400 square feet instead of the allowed 1,20@re feet (varianc
is for 1,200 square feet) (Motion carried 5:0)

[l

TABLE the variance request to build an additiothaklling over the allowed one per ¥4, ¥ sectionfirAa2 Agricultural



District.

[8]
ADJOURN the April 25, 2005 Board of Adjustment rtieg. Motion carried 5:0. Meeting Adjourned 9:12mp.



